From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2020 11:43 AM

To: VTA Board of Directors <VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org>

Subject: From VTA: April 17, 2020 Board of Directors Workshop Meeting Postponed

VTA Board of Directors:

The April 17, 2020 Board of Directors Workshop meeting has been postponed to a date/time to
be determined.

You may access the Reschedule Meeting Notice on our agenda portal.
Thank you,

VTA Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 North First Street, Building B-1

San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Phone: 408-321-5680

Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

Solutions that mowve you



mailto:Board.Secretary@vta.org
mailto:VTABoardofDirectors@vta.org
http://santaclaravta.iqm2.com/Citizens/Detail_Meeting.aspx?ID=3138

From: VTA Board Secretary <Board.Secretary@vta.org>
Sent: Friday, March 20, 2020 4:04 PM
Subject: From VTA: January Ridership Memo

VTA Board of Directors:

Attached is a memorandum from Chief Operating Officer David Hill regarding VTA ridership
for January 2020.

Thank you.

Office of the Board Secretary

Santa Clara Valley Transportation Authority
3331 N. First Street

San Jose, CA 95134

408.321.5680

board.secretary(@vta.org

v 4B Transportation
& W Authority
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Santa Clara Valley
Transportation
Authority

TO:
THROUGH:
FROM:
DATE:

SUBJECT:

March 16, 2020

VTA Board of Directors
/
Nuria |. Fernandez, General Manager/CEO %

Writer's Direct Telephone: (408) 321-7002

David Hill, Chief Operating Officer ' /-

VTA Ridership for January 2020

January 2020 total monthly system ridership for bus and light rail was 2,844,461,
a slight decrease of 0.5% over January 2019. Bus ridership was down by 1.4% compared to
January 2019. Light Rail ridership was up by 2.3% compared to January 2019. January 2020
total monthly ridership recorded a 2.3% increase compared to December 2019. Ridership
change from December to January typically averages -1.0%.

Compared to: Fiscal-Year-to-Date

Ridership | Jan-2020 Percent Percent Current Prior Percent
Jan-19 Dec-19 i '
Change Change | 94! 19- s Change
9° | Jan20 Jan'19

Bus | 2,156,218 | 2,186,203 -1.4% | 2,116,072 1.9% | 15,887,700 16,016,773 -0.8%
Light Rail | 688,243 672,806 23% | 664,169 3.6% | 4,973,830 5,045,548 -1.4%
System | 2,844,461 | 2,859,009 -0.5% | 2,780,241 2.3% | 20,861,530 21,062,321 -1.0%

January 2020 is the first full month since the implementation of the New Transit Service Plan
(NTSP). The boardings per total hours and boardings per revenue hours for bus and rail are
shown in the table below:

Boardings per Boardings per
Total hours' Revenue hours?
Percent Percent
Jan-2020 Jan-2019 Change Jan-2020 Jan-2019 Change
Bus 17.08 17.26 | -1.0% 18.36 18.82 | -2.4%
Light Rail 50.31 514 | -21% 53.37 542 | -1.5%

" Total hours - Revenue hours and deadhead hours (hours that a vehicle travels when out of revenue service).
2 Revenue hours - Scheduled hours of service available to passengers for transport on the routes. Includes

recovery/layover time.

3331 North First Street
San Jose, CA 95134-1927

Administration 408-321-5555
Customer Service 408-321-2300
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